Printed by Linda Williams 12/16/97

From: Kay Flynn
To: Kelly Biegalski

Subject
fwd: Dncketu’c and
571 TC

_I.NOTE----:---t--.---12!15! 97==8:28amM=
CC: Linda Williams

---------------------------------------

Kelly, these cancellation dockets are
on tomorrow's agenda. Both docket
titles include Rule 25-24.520, which
wasn't included when the dockets were
set up. Apparently the titles need to
be amended. Please advise Linda
Williams by copy of this e-mail to
change these titles. Thanks. Kay

Fwd=by:=Kelly=Biegals=12/15/57==3:35pm=
Fwd to: Linda Williams
CcC: Kay Flynn

Please change the titles to read:

Docket 971327-tc:

Cancellation by Florida Public Service
Commission of Pay Telephcone certificate
no. 4205 issued to atlantic telephone
systems, inc. for violation of Rule
25-4.0161, FAC, regulatory assessment
fees and Rule 25-24.520, FAC, Reporting
Requirements.

Docket 971330-tc:

Cancellation by Florida Public Service
Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate
no. 4266 issued to D.W. Korman for
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC,
regulatory assessment fees, and Rule
25-24.520, FAC, reporting requirements.
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